The Commontwealth of Massachusetts

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

NOTICE OF CORRECTED PAGE

TO: Electronic Distribution List in Distributed Energy Resource Planning and Cost
Assignment, D.P.U. 20-75

FROM: Sarah Spruce, Hearing Officer

RE: Corrected Page 40 to Order Issued November 24, 2021
DATE: December 28, 2021

CC: Mark D. Marini, Secretary

Attached please find the corrected page to the Department of Public Utilities'
(“Department”) Order on Provisional System Planning Program, D.P.U. 20-75-B (November 24,
2021). The correction changes the calculation of the Notice Period following the completion of a
Group Study, but it does not otherwise change or affect the Department’s decision in
D.P.U. 20-75-B.

Page Correction
40 The second sentence of the first full paragraph on page 40 of the original Order

included a sentence that stated the calculation of time regarding whether to
proceed with an interconnection project was 15 calendar days. The corrected page
40 revises this sentence to state that this time period is 15 business days.



